

Evelyn Assembly Coordinating Group Minutes

Wednesday 9 January 2013, 7pm-9pm Grove Café, 199 Grove Street Deptford

Attendees

Councillor Crada Onuegbu	O'Quo- Charlz Uvieghara
Councillor Sam Owolabi-Oluyole	Julia Donovan
Keji Kazzim – Community Health	Nancy Stridgen - Lewisham Council
Improvement Service	
Amina Ismail	Laurentina Risch
Katarzyna Wojnar	

Apologies

Councillor Joseph Folorunso	Beverley Russell- Burke
Andrew Wignal	

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Minutes of the previous co-ordinating group and Assembly meeting

It was asked that the article about the October Assembly in the News Shopper is emailed to the group **NS**

It was asked that the details of the Convoys Wharf residents group are emailed to the group. **NS**

Facebook

It was agreed that an Evelyn Community facebook page should be set up and advertised at the next meeting. **NS** / **OCU**

3. Planning the next Assembly meeting 7 February 2013

Review of the Action Plan / What has been achieved

It was agreed that there should be posters on the walls for people to see what has been achieved in the last year against the action plan and who has been funded. **NS**

Notes of October meeting

It was agreed that each table should have a copy of the notes on the October Assembly. **NS**

Police Cadets

It was agreed that the police cadets should be asked to come and talk about how to join and what activities the cadets carry out. It was asked that the army cadets are invited also. **NS**

Agenda 7 February 2013 2000 Community Action Centre

- 7pm Welcome from Councillor Crada Onuegbu
- 7.05 Walkabout

Everyone please look at the posters on the wall which show what has been achieved in 2012. Place your stickers on the actions that you think are the most important for your area. If what you think is most important isn't there, please write it on the bottom of the sheets.

- 7.10 Feedback from funded projects
- 7.25 Table Discussions
 - How do you think that the assembly should communicate better with the residents of Evelyn ward?
 - What is the main thing that you would like to see achieved in your area in 2013?
 - Are you able to volunteer to do something with other residents and community groups to help achieve something in your area?
 - If yes please leave your name and telephone and/or email and what you are most interest in
- 8pm Refreshment break
- 8.15 Lewisham Council Drug and Alcohol Team
 - mentoring course for local young people
 - helping the community
 - questions
- 8.25 Convoys Wharf Resident Group
 - feedback to the assembly on meeting with the developers Hutchinson Whampoa
- 8.35 Police Cadets
- 8.45 Community Updates

4. Any Other Business

North Lewisham Community Health Improvement Team

There were 2 volunteers from the coordinating group that agreed to sit on the North Lewisham Stakeholders Choose Health funding panel on 1 February.

Stakeholders Event

It was advised that the Choose Health funding stakeholders event is on 7 February at the Albany between 10-2pm and the participatory budgeting event is on 25 February.

Advertising the meeting

It was agreed that members of the coordinating group would be sent posters to put up in their area.

Community Groups to attend the meeting

It was agreed that community groups that receive funding should be encouraged to attend some of the other meetings in the year. **NS**

Posters for the meeting

Kat volunteered to help with the layout of the poster to make it more eye catching. $\ensuremath{\textbf{KW}}\xspace/\ensuremath{\,\textbf{NS}}\xspace$

Action Required	Person
It was asked that the article about the October Assembly in the News Shopper is emailed to the group	NS
It was asked that the details of the Convoys Wharf residents group are emailed to the group.	NS
Facebook It was agreed that an Evelyn Community facebook page should be set up and advertised at the next meeting.	NS / OCU
Review of the Action Plan / What has been achieved It was agreed that there should be posters on the walls for people to see what has been achieved in the last year against the action plan and who has been funded.	NS
Notes of October meeting It was agreed that each table should have a copy of the notes on the October Assembly.	NS
Police Cadets It was agreed that the police cadets should be asked to come and talk about how to join and what activities the cadets carry out. It was asked that the army cadets are invited also.	NS
Posters for the meeting Kat volunteered to help with the layout of the poster to make it more eye catching.	KW/ NS
Community Groups to attend the meeting It was agreed that community groups that receive funding should be encouraged to attend some of the other meetings in the year.	NS